From: Robinson, Jehni S. <Jehni.Robinson@med.usc.edu>

Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2018 10:14 PM

To: adavis@adfm.org; 'David Schneider' <David.Schneider@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Cc: 'Valerie Gilchrist' <Valerie.Gilchrist@fammed.wisc.edu>

Subject: RE: [adfmchairs] consider putting yourself forward as a candidate ADFM

Hi Ardis, Valerie and Dave,
Attached, please find my CV.

Here is my statement of interest:

As a new chair and a new associate Dean for Primary Care at Keck School of Medicine at the University
of Southern California, | would be honored to serve as a member at larger for ADFM. Prior to being
appointed to Chair, | served as Vice Chair for Clinical Affairs. Prior to coming to USC 4 years ago, | was
the Chief Medical Officer for the Saban Free Clinic, previously The Los Angeles Free Clinic, a federally
qualified health center with integrated medical, mental health and dental services. | have also had
experience with quality improvement across a consortia of community clinics and teaching leadership to
Family Medicine Fellows in the Transforming Primary Care Fellowship at Harbor UCLA. My areas of
interest include health disparities, street medicine, primary care transformation, and promoting joy in
work.

| have benefited from ADFM and the senior leader program which allowed me access to the excellent
content of 3 prior ADFM meetings when | served in a Vice Chair role. The content and the connections |
made with many of you allowed me to be successful in becoming the new chair of the Department of
Family Medicine at Keck School of Medicine at USC.

I’d be honored to serve as member at large and help to represent the voice of new chairs.

Thanks for all of your support and encouragement on this journey.

Regards,
Jehni

Jehni Robinson, MD, FAAFP
Professor and Chair

Department of Family Medicine
Associate Dean for Primary Care
Keck Medicine of USC
University of Southern California
1500 San Pablo Street

Los Angeles, California 90033
Tel 626 457-4035
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